
From: 
Sent: 8/20/2010 11:46:02 AM 
To: Shumavon, Aram (aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.gov); Jacobson, Erik B 

(/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EB J1) 
„ Redacted 
Cc: 

Bcc: 

Subject: RE: CB presentation for Monday 

Redacted 

8/20/2010 11:46 

Aram, 

It's currently going through final review. Can I send that to you at the end of today? Also, given that 
this is a public workshop, PG&E's presentation will be focusing on the public portion of our proposal. 
The details of PG&E"s strategies were included in Confidential Appendix A, and some of that were 
shared at the PRG meeting. I'm not sure if you were able to call in at the PRG meeting last week (I 
think Rebecca did). PG&E is available to walk through the Confidential Appendix A with you and your 
Team after the workshop. Let's chat on Monday. 

Thanks, 
Alice 

From: Shumavon, Aram [mailto:aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sen!" FriHay August 20, 2010 11:37 AM 
TQ] Redacted [ jaco^o^ Erik B 
Subject: CB presentation for Monday 

Hello guys, 

We're hoping to put the CB presentation online so you can avoid bringing hard copies, etc. Do 
you have a version for public release available? 

Aram Shumavon 

(415)703-5228 

Procurement and Resource Adequacy Branch 

California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division 

SB GT&S 0431635 
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